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Nuclea.t Regulatory Comission. ''

Utanium Recovery Licensing Stanch
Washbtgton, DC 20555
Attn: .lohn Linehan

Dear bit. Linehan:

TVA posse.sse.s Source Material License SUA-816, Docket No. 40-1341,for
d e Edgemont Utanium blill. I would like to know when TVA acquited this License,
whethet Die License atts stansferred to TVA from Susquehanna We.steAn or applied
for sepa.tately, and when de Edgemont mx.lt License is up fo.t reneutti or expi.res.
Also, please send me a copy of de License for de Edgemont nilt. I only useed a
copy of de actual License, not application papers.

I talled saith D. Gillen from you.t office on 2/29/80, asking abou.t copies of
nill licenses for Un. ion Ca,tbide's Gas Hills .'.Litt, SUA-648, Docket No. 40-299 and
United Nuclea.t's Morton Ranch blitt, SUA-1356, Docket .40. 40-8602. He said he
would remind you to send them. I also asked for a copy of Federal American Pa,t.tners'
Envi'tonmental Repor.t on theit Gas Hills Slitt, Docke.t No. 40-4492. Gitten sa.id
he would notify FAP to send me a copy.

Thank you for you,1 help.

Sincerely,

Y@TAlf/hC4
Nancy Burks
Black Hills All4.ance
R2. search & DocumenL1 tion
P,2. Box 2508

.9 % Rapid City, SD 57701
605/342-5127
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